4 12 City of
SENIE MEMORANDUM
:=s Bellevue

DATE: October 22, 2024

TO: Mayor Robinson and City Councilmembers

FROM: Emil King, AICP, Director, 452-7223

Thara Johnson, Planning Director, 452-4087
Kate Nesse, PhD, Senior Planner, 452-2042
Community Development

SUBJECT:  Desk packet memo re: Iltem 10(b) ORD 6811 — Ordinance adopting the
Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update (22-105259-AC) pursuant to the
Growth Management Act, Chapter 36.70A RCW, and Chapter 35A.63
RCW; providing for severability; and establishing an effective date.

An error of omission was discovered in Map LU-1, Attachment B to the Agenda Memo
for Item 10(b) in tonight’s meeting materials. Council directed that the two parcels in the
map below should be Suburban Residential at the September 25 meeting. That change
was missed in Attachment B but has been corrected as shown below. Attachment A to
Proposed Ordinance 6811 has also been corrected.

Map 1. Detail of corrected parcels in Map LU-1 (Agenda Memo, Attachment B)
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